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May 10, 1999

To:  All Interested Persons
From: Diana Caldwell, Staff CounsggjS

Re:  Docket No. 990373-TP - Establishment of a statewide emergency area code relief plan

The tentative issue for this docket will be as follows:
Should code holders be required to distribute telephone numbers
consecutively, beginning with the lowest assignable telephone
number? If not, what alternative interim mechanism for number
administration would be appropriate?

Direct testimony and Exhibits addressing this issue are due Friday, May 21, 1999, in accordance
with the Order Establishing Procedure, Order No. PSC-99-0671-PCO-TP, issued April 20, 1999.

Persons who would like to participate should file a Petition for Leave to Intervene.
Should you have any questions or comments, please call me at (850) 413-6175.
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May 10, 1999

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES™ (CALDWELL) (PD
RE: « DOCKET NO. 990373-TP - In re: Establishment of a

statewide emergency area code relief plan.

Attached is a:

MEMO TO ATLL INTERESTED PARTTIES

to be issued in the above-referenced docket.
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